

Datasheet



NZAC00224 Dulux Acratex Cold Weather Additive

Introduction	
Part A 194X0090	

Description and Image

Dulux AcraTex Cold Weather Additive accelerates the drying time of AcraTex AcraShield, Elastomeric and Acrylic Textures. It is formulated specifically for Dulux AcraTex systems for maximum performance. For use when air and substrate temperatures are between 3 and 10 °C.

Features and Benefits

- Accelerates the dry time of AcraTex AcraShield, Elastomeric and Acrylic Textures
- Formulated for use in AcraTex systems

Uses

- 1) Measure 100 mL per 10L pail of AcraTex AcraShield or Elastomeric. Measure 30 mL per 15L pail of AcraTex Acrylic Texture.
- 2) Add Additive to pail and power mix for 3 minutes until fully incorporated.
- 3) Allow the mixture to sit for 15 mins before beginning application.
- 4) Use the product within 24 hours.

Typical Properties

Drying Time

Min Max Recommended

Application Guide

Application Procedure and Equipment

This additive is not designed to improve early water resistance. Do not paint when rain is likely.

Only use product when humidity is below 80%. Do not use the product when the temperature is within 3 $^{\circ}$ C of the dew point.

A light breeze or air movement will help the drying of the coating.

Use mixed product within 24 hours.

Use of this additive outside of AcraTex systems is not recommended.

For use when air and substrate temperatures are between 3 and 10 °C.

Surface must be dry (free of moisture and frost).

Do not use the additive when the temperature is above 10 $^{\circ}$ C.

Health and Safety	
SDS Number DLXNZLEN003419	SDS Link View SDS Link
Using Safety Precautions	

For detailed information refer to the product label and the current Safety Data Sheet available through Dulux Sales and Customer Service offices (0800 800 424)

Please refer to SDS Link. In case of emergency, please call 0800 220 770.



Datasheet



Precautions and Limitations	
Shelf Life 24 hours	

Transport and Storage		
Line Shade /Pack A		Shipment Name
194X0090-500ML		Classified as Dangerous Goods by the criteria of the "Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by
Size:	Weight:	
500mL	0.6Kg	

Disclaimer

This Data Sheet is copyright to DuluxGroup (Australia) Pty Ltd and/or DuluxGroup (New Zealand) Pty Ltd (collectively, 'Dulux'). It may not be varied or altered without the prior written consent of Dulux, and if it is, Dulux has no responsibility or liability for those variations.

Unless Dulux has provided you with a customised, project-specific specification, this Data Sheet does not represent that any particular product or product system will be suitable for your project.

Any information provided in this Data Sheet is given in good faith and is believed by Dulux to be correct at the time of publication. Products and coating systems can be expected to perform as indicated in this Data Sheet, provided the substrate is in good condition, the coatings are applied by a suitably experienced and skilled applicator, and the preparation, application and maintenance is followed strictly as set out in this Data Sheet, and as recommended on the applicable Safety Data Sheets for the relevant products, available from www.duspecplus.co.nz. Climatic conditions at application time can affect product suitability and performance.

The correct colour or colour match is the responsibility of the applicator. Colours will change over time and Dulux does not guarantee that the same colour newly mixed will match a colour applied earlier which has been subjected to weathering or other change elements. No product colour is guaranteed against colour change.

Where any liability of Dulux in respect of this Data Sheet cannot by law be excluded, Dulux's liability is limited, as permitted by law and at Dulux's option, to resupply of the relevant products or services or to reimbursing the cost of those products or services.

WHERE LEAD MAY BE PRESENT: The asset manager is responsible for verifying the presence of lead and determining whether to remove or encapsulate the lead. If lead is present, the work must be done in strict accordance with AS/ NZS 4361 Parts 1 and 2 and Worksafe Australia or New Zealand guidelines.